
LAMBERTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING ● CITY HALL 

July 8, 2024 ● 6:30 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES 
A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Approval of Minutes (can all be done in one motion) 

1. 5-29-2024 EDA Meeting Minutes 
2. 6-10-2024 Regular CC Minutes 
3. 6-18-2024 Special CC Minutes 

3. GENERAL BUSINESS 
A. Bollig Engineering – Scott Kuhlman 
B. Petitions, Request, Communications 

1. Citizen Complaints & Concerns  
a. Parking on Birch St. & 9th Ave. 

2. Building/Zoning Permit Requests  
a. 2024-07 – 800 S. Cherry Street – Addition on Garage 
b. 2024-08 – 204 2nd Ave W - Fence 

3. Request for Council Action  
a. RCA – Ambulance Billing 
b. RCA – CSO Hire Recommendation 
c. RCA – Full-Time Police Chief Position Advertisement 

C. Department Reports 
1. Library –  

a. Bylaws Attached – A Vogel will have the Library Board review advertising requirements for open positions. 
2. Ambulance Department –  
3. Fire Department –  
4. Police Department –  
5. Maintenance Department -  
6. Administration/EDA Department –  

D. Ordinances and Resolutions (can all be done in one motion)  
1. 2024-08 – Resolution Declaring Seats for Election 
2. 2024-09 – Resolution for EDA Grant Application 

a. Info on Sources of 50% match 
3. 2024-10 – Resolution for Joint Powers Agreement 

a. Agreements attached 
4. 2024-11 - Resolution Accepting Donations 

E. Financial Report & Approval of Claims 
1. July 2024 Financial Report 
2. Approval of Claims 

4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Information for Council 

1. Lion’s Club Walking Path 
2. DOT Information 

5. NEXT MEETING DATES 
A. Council Meeting August 12, 2024   

6. ADJOURNMENT 



Lamberton EDA Minutes 5-28-2024                                                                                           Page 1 of 2 

LAMBERTON EDA 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES • CITY HALL 

May 29, 2024 • 5:15 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA 
• Meeting called to order at 5:15 PM on May 29, 2024 
• Present:  R. Arkell, P. Mattison, E. Blomgren, L Sik, L. Bittner (came late) 
• Staff Present:  V. Halter 

A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 
• Addition under new business Froehlich Lot/Jenny Steen 
• UCAP House 
Motion/Second/Pass (Sik/Blomgren/unanimous 4/0) to approve the agenda amended. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (if multiple, can all be done in one motion) 
A. Approval of Minutes of the: 

• March 28, 2024 
• No Meeting Held 4-24-24 – Lack of Quorum  

Motion/Second/Pass (Mattison/Sik/unanimous 4/0) to approve the minutes. 
B. Treasurer’s Report 

•  March 2024 
•  April 2024 
•  Loan Balances 
Motion/Second/Pass (Sik/Blomgren/unanimous 4/0) to approve the treasurer’s report. 

 
3. OLD BUSINESS – Updates 

A. Day Care – Halter and Debbie Vollmer will be hosting a childcare provider appreciation supper at the 
Legion on June 13th.  All current childcare providers in the Sanborn, Lamberton and Revere were 
invited.  The intention is to say thank you, see if there anything we can do to support them, and see 
if they have any ideas to attract new providers.   

B. Assisted Living – No Update 
C. Current School Campus – The City Council had a work session and discussed having a community 

meeting to get input on if the city should take over the current school site or let it go on the open 
market.  A date will be set at the next council meeting.  Sik explained that because of the financial 
burden to the city, there should be community input.  Halter has been getting quotes for asbestos 
removal, insurance, and has been talking to Schefflers.   

D. Southside Addition Lots – No Update 
E. Twin Home Development – Halter created an RFP for twin home development.  Halter went to an 

twin home open house in Mountain Lake.  A builder from that area, Robert Machacek, reached out 
to Halter about the possibility of building twin homes in Lamberton.  Halter is sending him 
information and will begin discussions. 

F. County Housing Study – Halter and Arkell went to the work session for the countywide housing 
study.   

G. Business Inquiry – No Update 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Billboard  - Halter explained the Ambulance Service will be putting up a billboard on the southside of 

Hwy 14 when you head east out of town.  There is nothing on the back side of the billboard and she 



Lamberton EDA Minutes 5-28-2024                                                                                           Page 2 of 2 

is wondering if we should do one promoting Lamberton development.  Cost is $175 Set Up and 
$600/month.  Halter gave idea examples.   

Motion/Second/Pass (Arkell/Blomgren/unanimous 5/0) to contract the westbound side of the 
billboard for 2 months. 
B. Froehlich Lot – Froehlich purchased the lot from the city intending to build a new house.  With the 

post-covid prices and whatnot, he is no longer able to build.  Jenny Steen who lives next to the vacant 
lot would like to buy the lot.  Discussion was held.  Because the goal is to add to the tax base, it was 
decided to hold onto the lot at this time.   

C. UCAP Housing – UCAP has built houses in Walnut Grove and Marshall.  They build a house for X 
and if it is sold for less UCAP takes the loss.  There are income requirements for the people buying 
the house and the buyers need to secure their own financing.  Halter has a call into UCAP to see if 
they would be interested in building a house in Lamberton.  
    

5. EDA BOARD REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
• Discussion was held on vacant houses in town. 

6. NEXT MEETING –  
• Wednesday, June 26, 2024 at 5:15PM 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Second/Pass (Mattison/Stavnes/unanimous 5/0) to adjourn the meeting.  Meeting adjourned at 5:58PM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
___________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Valerie Halter      Lydell Sik 
Clerk       Mayor 

 



6-10-2024 - Lamberton City Council Minutes                                                                                                                                   Page 1 of 3 

LAMBERTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES● CITY HALL 

June 10, 2024 ● 6:30 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES 
• Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM June 10, 2024. 
• Present:  Mayor L. Sik, L. Pfarr, L. Bittner, D. Irlbeck, D. Knutson 
• Staff in Attendance:  V. Halter, J. Thram 

A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 
1. RCA – Library Board Appointment 
2. RCA – Fire Association By-Laws 
3. Citizen Complaint and Concern - Crosswalk 
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the agenda as amended. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Approval of Minutes (can all be done in one motion) 

1. 3-27-2024 Regular EDA Meeting 
2. 5-13-2024 Regular CC Meeting Minutes 
3. 5-28-2024 CC Work Session 
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Knutson/unanimous 5/0) to approve the minutes as listed. 

3. GENERAL BUSINESS 
A. Bollig Engineering – Scott Kuhlman was present to give an update work being done.  No funding updates as no bonding bill 

passed at the state level.  Income Survey is underway 40% have been returned.  Kuhlman explained that Lamberton has 
several projects on the on the State’s list for funding.  Lead Service line inventory is getting completed and encouraged those 
who haven’t contact them to get their house properly inventoried.  The report is due to DHS by July 15, 2024.  The results will 
be put online by DHS for the entire state. 
 
Halter brought up the RCA for EDA Grant Application.  Halter explained that Lamberton can still file for EDA funding for the 
well project under our per capita income.  The requirements would be a 50% match of the proposed $2 million dollar project.  
The Preliminary Engineering Report, pricing and letters from business would have to be updated.  Robin Weis with SWRDC 
talked to the EDA people and they are encouraging us to apply by the end of July.  Discussion was held.  The council stated 
they would like to try for the funding.  Halter will prepare a resolution for the July meeting. 
 

B. Petitions, Request, Communications 
1. Citizen Complaints & Concerns  

Halter received a complaint today about removing a tree on the corner of Ilex & 2nd Street.  Halter and Thram met with the 
county sign person about placing a crosswalk across Ilex Street at 2nd Street.  Owners of 601 2nd Ave W were notified that 
a tree will have to be taken down that is in the boulevard so signs can be installed for a crosswalk.  They are asking that 
the crosswalk be put the next block south so the tree can be spared.  Discussion was held.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Knutson/unanimous 5/0) to approve the crosswalks for 2nd Ave. & Ilex and Douglas 
& 9th Ave. 

2. Building/Zoning Permit Requests  
a. 2024-06 – 206 4th Ave E – Kim Robinson – Shed 
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve building permit 2024-06 – Kim Robinson for shed. 

3. Request for Council Action  
a. RCA – Pool Staff 

Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve the list of pool employees for the 2024 season. 
b. RCA – Community Service Officer  



6-10-2024 - Lamberton City Council Minutes                                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 3 

Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to advertising for a seasonal part-time Community Service 
Officer. 

c. RCA – School Site Community Meeting – Mayor Sik explained that the city and the school have been talking about 
what will happen with the current school site once RRC vacates it.  It was decided there should be a community 
meeting to get public input.  
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to hold a special meeting on Tuesday, June 18, 2028 at 
7:00PM at the Community Center to seek public input on the current school site and city involvement. 

d. RCA – Fiscal Host – Halter explained that the Lamberton Cemetery Association applied for the Lamberton 
Foundation community grant.  They need a fiscal host for the funds.  It is $750 that will come in and out for their 
project.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to be the fiscal host for the Lamberton Cemetery 
Association’s grant funds from the Lamberton Foundation. 

e. RCA – EDA Position – Halter explained there is an opening on the EDA board that needs to be filled.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Knutson/unanimous 5/0) to approve advertising for the open EDA position.  

f. RCA - Portable Audio-Video (Body Cameras) Policy – Halter was wrong last month.  The council needs to pass a 
motion approving the Portable Audio-Video (Body Cameras) Policy after last month’s hearing on it.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the Portable Audio-Video (Body Cameras) 
Policy .  

g. RCA – Library Board appointment.  There is an open position on the Library Board and James Rains has applied for 
the position.  Discussion was held.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Knutson/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve James Rains to the Library Board. 

h. RCA – Fire By-Laws - Halter explained the Fire Relief Association has to submit signed By-Laws up to the State each 
year.  Halter could not find the by-laws that had the correct retirement amount in it.  Halter did find in previous council 
minutes where the council passed the new amount.  Halter needs a signed copy of the correct amount.  Any 
additional changes would need to come to council for approval.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Knutson/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the By-Laws of the Lamberton Fire Relief 
Association. 

C. Department Reports 
1. Library – Library report submitted. 

Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the Library report. 
2. Ambulance Department – No report given. Halter did state the EMT billboard is up. 
3. Fire Department – No report given.  Thram was asked by Chief Neperman if the water department can pay for half of the 

cement needed for the new fill station at the water plant.  Estimate is $15,000.  It will benefit the water department as well.  
Halter mentioned the one-time safety money from the state cannot be used on this type of project. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Knutson/unanimous 5/0) to approve the installation of cement at the water plant to 
be paid for by the Fire and water departments. 

4. Police Department – No report. 
5. Maintenance Department – Thram explained they will be coming to install the new board at the water plant June 24 & 25.  

This will remedy water overflows from the plant.  The new sidewalk has been installed in the park.  Thram received bids 
for the seal coating.  Fuller is at $479,067.75; Allied Blacktop is at $95,306.60; and M&R is at $100,256.30.  M&R is using 
a higher oil and rock application rate compared to Allied.  Work would be done this season.  Discussion was held. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Knutson/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve M&R’s bid of $100,256.30 for seal coating and 
that it will put the city over budget in this area. 
The pool is up and running.  Thram and Halter have been working on getting information on a pool liner. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the maintenance report. 

6. Administration/EDA Department – Report Submitted.  Halter reviewed.  The minutes and financials have been moved to 
the safe from the storage room along with some historical documents.  The pool employees will be using an online time 



6-10-2024 - Lamberton City Council Minutes                                                                                                                                   Page 3 of 3 

clock and it worked well for payroll.  Halter notified the council that she has changed the credit card bill to auto pay 
because the checks not reaching the company on-time.  
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the Administration/EDA report. 

D. Ordinances and Resolutions (can all be done in one motion)  
1. 2024-07 – Resolution Accepting Donations 

E. Financial Report & Approval of Claims 
1. June 2024 Financial Report 
2. Approval of Claims 
3. YTD Account Balances 

  

Motion/Second/Pass (Knutson/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the resolution 2024-07, May 2024 Financial Report and 
Approval of Claims. 

4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Information for Council 

1. State Demographics Information – The City of Lamberton is estimated to have a population of 780 with 345 households. 
5. NEXT MEETING DATES 

A. Community Meeting on School Site – June 18, 2024 at 7PM at the community center. 
B. Council Meeting July 8, 2024   

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to adjourn the meeting.  Meeting adjourned at 7:38PM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

___________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Valerie Halter      Lydell Sik 
Clerk       Mayor 
 

 



LAMBERTON CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING ● COMMUNITY CENTER 

June 18,2024 ● 7:00 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES 
• Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM June 18, 2024 at the Lamberton Community Center 
• Present:  Mayor L. Sik, L. Pfarr, L. Bittner, D. Irlbeck, D. Knutson 
• Staff in Attendance:  V. Halter, J. Thram, K. Vollmer 
• Others in Attendance – See attached sign in sheet. 
A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the agenda presented. 

 
2. GENERAL BUSINESS 

A. Opening Statements from Mayor Sik – Mayor Sik explained to the attendees that the city and school have been discussing 
what will happen to the old school site once the new school is complete.  Mayor Sik also stated the council has no agenda and 
is looking for ideas and opinions on the site and the role the city should have with the site. 

B. Informational Power Point from Clerk Halter – Halter presented a power point with information on ideas discussed for the 
school site, what the city and EDA has done so far, estimated costs of keeping portions of the old building, carrying costs of 
keeping the old building, reasons to take on the site and reasons not to take on the site. 

C. Citizen Input and Questions – Mayor Sik explained that each person has a chance to speak and asked that no one interrupt 
them during their time.  There would be a Q & A time after everyone spoke.  Many comments of concern were made about the 
site and city involvement.  There were comments of potential and possibility for the site.  Mayor Sik asked those present by a 
show of hands how many think the city should tell the school no and how many think the city should pursue for $1.  About 6 
people rose their hand for each option.  The rest felt more information was needed. 

3. NEXT MEETING DATES 
A. July 8, 2024 – 6:30 PM Regular Council Meeting – City Hall 

4. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to adjourn the meeting.  Meeting adjourned at 8:35PM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

___________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Valerie Halter      Lydell Sik 
Clerk       Mayor 
 
 











ORDINANCE VIOLATION 

COMPLAINT FORM 

Person Reporting: 

Complaint Type: 

D Weeds/Overgrowth D Junk/Garbage 

D Animal D Other: ____ _ 

Address of Violation: 

Violation Date: ____._l)=-�"'-'-' \--'---'l
y
,____�+--,f_l +r/4_J__,'/ 

Visual Observations: 

Violation Time: Ovt✓ "'l4h \-
4· C{¾r\�0 i-U.. cl°j

£6'.,v'°k-,...:5 � '5em� \v\A. �k �lo"o ii.e.. M�'" 
rcAfi'-'°'-1 ,� '-L- s"'"/2+7 CooCil"/1. R(.,c�n\.\y O(\

·tl.sL ScVY\€ s�c{.e o--F--1-own, ft foce>,..I biA.S d(tv.ev w'l S' +aid

\---_e, C..ul.l.ld f\.o+ p'\.,k... � bu. c:; t\"'\ tksl. de.a..d end o-F

O-· r.on bu..S't ro0-d. Tiu.., 5herJfT' Cor1h:tclecl +l.a., bu.s se�v,c(.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Property Owner: 

Mailing Address: 

Contact Phone: 

Renter: X 

Date Received: {p. �0 ... d t/

Employee Handling the Complaint: __._i(n=-----.,,_._25_-'-'�==-=...c__,____,•'------"t/4C..::'o.J'-=-----"""-t,,LLO'?�LJa...,,_l .___,,/<4=,E;._....:.._• __ 

Action Taken: lfYla,{, '/-ec/ -Ju � .P./J , Chl'Jl- c:L

Ha.ti- Not1a1<, . 



















 

 

7-8-2024 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter – Tim Birkemeyer 
SUBJECT: Ambulance Billing 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Historically ambulance has been billing at the end of the year for the past years’ service coverage.  
(December 2023 bill was for coverage for the year 2023.)  Rates were determined per capita.   
 
Tim and I have been talking about this and would like to change how ambulance coverage is being billed.   

1. We would like to change it to bill per section covered not per capita.  The number of people living 
in each section or township is an estimate and that number can change frequently.  Sections 
covered does not change.  We would like a consistent value to base annual coverage fees on.   

2. We would like to bill at the beginning of the year for the year of service.  Meaning we will bill in 
December 24 /January 25 for 2025 coverage. 

3. This year will be the exception.  We would like to bill now for the 2024 year.  Then 2025 would be 
billed Dec 24/Jan 25. 

4. A letter will be sent to the townships and towns that we provide coverage of. 

    PROPOSED 2024 
       2023 Billed   BILLING  

Town/ 
Township Section Numbers Billable 

Sections 

 Billed at 
$75/section 

Cities 
$17.50/capita  

 $75/section  

Ann Township 1-3, 10-15 9  $           585.00   $              675.00  
Highwater Township 1-36 36  $        2,220.00   $           2,700.00  
Germantown 
Township 2-11, 14-23, 26-35 30  $        2,175.00   $           2,250.00  
North Hero Township 1, 12, 13, 24, 25, 36 6  $           390.00   $              450.00  
Lamberton Township 1-36 36  $        2,970.00   $           2,700.00  
Charlestown 
Township 2-11, 14-23, 26-35 30  $        2,205.00   $           2,250.00  
Johnsonville 
Township 23-26, 35, 36 6  $           315.00   $              450.00  
Waterbury Township 19-36 18  $        1,275.00   $           1,350.00  
Willow Lake 
Township 19-23, 26-35 15  $        1,290.00   $           1,125.00  
Storden Township 1-6, 10-12 9  $           630.00   $              675.00  
Amboy Township 2-11 10  $           615.00   $              750.00  

City of Lamberton 
Population 789 - 

17.50/capita 789  $      11,775.00   $         13,807.50  

City of Revere 
Population 90  - 

17.50/capita 90  $        1,320.00   $           1,575.00  

City of Wanda 
Population 70  - 

17.50/capita 70  $        1,125.00   $           1,225.00  
Totals   1154  $      28,890.00   $         31,982.50  

5. We would also like to propose a slight rate increase that will net $3,092.50.  We have not raised 
ambulance rates since I have been here. 

 
 



 

 

7-8-2024 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter 
SUBJECT: Community Service Officer (CSO) Hire Recommendation 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Two Applications were received and both were interviewed by Police Chief Walker, Clerk Halter, And HR 
Committee Rep David Irlbeck. 
 
It is their recommendation to offer the position to Kelly Birkemeyer. 
 
Starting Pay would be Grade 4 starting step of $18.19/hour 
This would be a part-time seasonal position. (10-15 hours a week.) 
 
 



 

 

7-3-2024 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter – Chief Walker 
SUBJECT: Advertising for Full-Time Police Chief 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Chief Walker and myself have been discussing the Police Department and what to do to get coverage. 
 
He again has expressed the desire to cut back, which means giving up Lamberton.  He does not want to 
do that until we have the coverage we need.   
 
Obviously we have not gotten any response with our ad.  Chief Walker would like the council to put out an 
ad that states full-time, starting wage of ______________________ , list benefits, and desired experience.   
 
The reasoning is there is so much competition and open positions, that potential candidates are not going 
to apply with the need to have to figure out or negotiate wages.  We need to capture their interest right 
away. 
 
I ran a report from LMC Wage Comp Study from 2023.  It is for populations 500-1000 in SW and Central 
regions of MN.  It is attached. 
 
SAMPLE: 
 
Help Wanted:  Full -Time - Chief of Police - Lamberton, MN 
 
The City of Lamberton, MN, is seeking a dedicated and experienced individual to serve as our next Chief 
of Police. This is a full-time position with a flexible schedule, though some weekends and nights will be 
required. 
 
Starting Wage Range:  $65,000-$75,000 (based on experience) 
 
Benefits: 

• 100% paid health insurance 
• Partial family compensation available 
• Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) 
• Sick and vacation days 
• Annual Health Savings Account (HSA) contributions 

 
Preferred Qualifications  

• A minimum of five years of previous police patrol and investigative experience. 
 
Requirements: 

• Must reside within a reasonable response time from Lamberton, MN. 
• Current POST license 

 
This position offers a fantastic opportunity for an experienced law enforcement professional to take the 
next step in their career and lead our police department. Lamberton is located in southwest Minnesota with 
a population of just under 800 residents. 
 









CITY OF LAMBERTON 
Resolution No. 2024-08 

A Resolution Declaring Seats Up for Election in the City of Lamberton 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton will hold its general election on November 12, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, the positions of Mayor and two City Council seats (seats 2 & 4) are available for election; and 
 
WHEREAS, candidates interested in running for these positions may file their candidacy by submitting an 
affidavit of candidacy; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAMBERTON: 
 

1. The positions of Mayor and two City Council seats (seats 2 & 4) are hereby declared open for 
election on November 12, 2024.   

 
2. The filing period for candidates will open on July 30, 2024, and will close on August 13, 2024. 

 
3. Interested candidates must submit an affidavit of candidacy to the City Clerk’s office during the 

filing period. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby directed to publish and post notices of the 
election and the filing period in accordance with state and local regulations. 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Lamberton this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 

CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA 

 

     By:  _______________________________  

                    Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________ 

      City Clerk 

 

 



CITY OR LAMBERTON  
RESOLUTION 2024-09 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ADMINISTRATION (EDA) FOR A SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT RELATED TO CITY WATER SOURCE  
 

WHEREAS the City of Lamberton (hereinafter referred to as the “City”), in the County of Redwood in the 
State of Minnesota, is organized and existing under the law and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota (the 
“State”); and 

 
WHEREAS the City recognizes the critical importance of a reliable and safe well source for providing 

clean drinking water to its residents and businesses; and 
 

WHEREAS the City has diligently assessed and has determined that it lacks the necessary financial 
resources to fully address the well source issue without assistance; and 

 
WHEREAS the City has explored the potential for Economic Development Administration (EDA) funding 

as the City is eligible under per capita criteria to apply for an EDA grant which is essential for safeguarding public 
health, ensuring economic vitality, and maintaining the overall well-being of the community; and 

 
WHEREAS the estimated project cost will be up to $2,000,000 and a requirement of the application is for the 

City to guarantee they have the financial ability to provide 50% or $1,000,000 of the project cost; and 
 
WHEREAS the City will follow all Davis-Bacon and requirements set forth by the U.S. EDA. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA: 

 
1. Hereby endorses and fully supports the application to be submitted to the U.S. Economic Development 

Administration for funding for a water well source. 
2. Authorizes the City Clerk to act on behalf of the City in all matters related to the EDA funding 

application. 
3. Hereby certifies it has available and commits 50% of the projected project cost as a local match for the 

EDA funding, as required by the U.S. EDA from the following sources: 
a. $200,000 from the Water Capital Improvement Fund  
b. $100,000 from the Water General Fund 
c. $700,000 from the City’s General 4M Fund 

4. The City is committed to the successful completion of the well source project. 
 
Passed and Adopted by the City Council this 8th day of July 2024. 
 

CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA 
 
     By:  _______________________________  
            Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _________________________  
      City Clerk 
 



 

 

7-8-2024 COUNCIL INFORMATION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Source of EDA Matching Funds  
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
We do not have the final numbers in as to what the 50% match will be if we were to get the EDA grant for well source 
improvements, but I need to get the application before the end of July.  I am using the numbers we used for the 
disaster grant application – the difference is this one would be a 50% match and we have to prove that we have 
these funds and where it is coming from.   
 
What I am proposing as source of these funds: 

• $200,000 from the Water Capital Improvement Fund (Balance after 2024 transfer is $236,000) 
• $100,000 from the Water General Fund (Balance as of 7/1/2024 is $106,451.85) 
• $700,000 from the City’s General 4M Fund (Balance as of 7/1/2024 is $1,414,005.13) 

 
When we know we will not need the full $1,000,000 my first intention would be take less money from the Water 
general fund, then less from the Water CIP fund, the less from the 4M general fund.  We can decide on that when we 
get there, but I just want you to have what I am thinking as of now. 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY OF 
LAMBERTON ON BEHALF OF ITS CITY ATTORNEY AND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney and Police Department 
desires to enter into Joint Powers Agreements with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public 
Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State’s 
criminal justice data communications network for which the City is eligible.  The Joint Powers 
Agreements further provide the City with the ability to add, modify and delete connectivity, 
systems and tools over the five year life of the agreement and obligates the City to pay the costs 
for the network connection. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Lamberton, Minnesota as follows: 
 
1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota 
acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the City of 
Lamberton on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney and Police Department, are hereby approved.   
 
2. That the Chief of Police -, Josh Walker, or his or her successor, is designated the Authorized 
Representative for the Police Department.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to 
sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota 
to maintain the City’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 
 
3. That the Lamberton City Attorney -, Matt Novak, or his or her successor, is designated the 
Authorized Representative for the Prosecuting Attorney.  The Authorized Representative is also 
authorized to sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State 
of Minnesota to maintain the City’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 
 
4.  That Lydell Sik -, the Mayor for the City of Lamberton, and Valerie Halter , the City Clerk,  are 
authorized to sign the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements. 
 
Passed and Adopted by the Council on this 8th day of June 2024. 
 
CITY OF  LAMBERTON 
 
_________________________________ 
By:  Lydell Sik 
Its Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:____________________________________ 
By:  Valerie Halter 
Its City Clerk 





































CITY OF LAMBERTON 
RESOLUTION 2024-11 

 
A Resolution Accepting Donations to the City of Lamberton 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton, Minnesota is generally authorized to accept donations pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below 
with the terms and conditions to the City of Lamberton: 
 

DONTAION # NAME OF DONOR TERMS,CONDITION OR 
USE AMOUNT 

POS82646 Bollig Engineering Iron Pour Event 300.00 
POS82649 Lamberton Legion Ambulance 1250.00 

    
    
    
    

 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by 
law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
1.  The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate services either 
alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 
2.  The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s receipt of the 
donor’s donation. 
 
Passed and Adopted by the City Council this 8th day of July 2024. 
 

CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA 
 
 
     By:  _______________________________    
                    Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _______________________________ 
      City Clerk 



 

 
 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

July 2024 
 

 
 
NEW VENDORS 
 
 
FINANCIALS 
 
Claims for Approval: 

 Start # End# Total 
Checks 46643 46668 $161,150.65 
eChecks 1358e 1385e $19,288.99 
Payroll  0502403 0502434 $23,926.29 
Claims Total   $204,365.93 

 
Voided Checks:  046665-Jammed in Printer 
 
 
 
Approved:  _______________________________   Date:  _______________________ 
  Mayor 
 
 
Approved:  _______________________________   Date:  _______________________ 
  Clerk 



July 2024

Page 1

07/03/24 1:49 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

46643 07/08/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

$27.51 BILLS 070824Library BooksE 211-45501-214

$69.36 BILLS 070824DVD and MultimediaE 211-45501-216

$483.31 BILLS 070824Merchandise for ResaleE 100-45124-250

$99.26 BILLS 070824Operating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$679.44Total

46644 07/08/24 LEAH BITTNER

$130.00 BILLS 070824 INSTRUCT CPR POOL X2Travel Conference SchoolE 100-45124-315

$130.00Total

46645 07/08/24 BOLLIG, INC

$212.50 BILLS 070824 CONSULTINGOther Contractual Service 7804E 100-41700-305

$1,093.75 BILLS 070824 CONSULTINGOther Contractual Service 7909E 100-41700-305

$1,306.25Total

46646 07/08/24 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

$46.74 BILLS070824Library Books 2091278E 211-45501-214

$46.74 BILLS070824Library Books 2097757E 211-45501-214

$93.48Total

46647 07/08/24 COMPUTERS & BEYOND

$9,626.15 BILLS 070824 COMPUTEROperating Supplies & Post 24111E 100-42110-210

$31.50 BILLS 070824 TICKET WORK JOSHOperating Supplies & Post 24116E 100-42110-210

$42.30 BILLS 070824 ERROR ON KRIS COMPUTEROperating Supplies & Post 24658E 100-41425-210

$9,699.95Total

46648 07/08/24 FERGUSON WATERWORKS, INC #2516

$97.19 BILLS 070824 METER PARTSOperating Supplies & Post 0491246E 601-49400-210

$97.19Total

46649 07/08/24 FUCHS, ADAM

$100.00 BILLS 070824 DEPOSIT REFUND REISSUEDUnallocated PaymentsG 601-22700

$100.00Total

46650 07/08/24 GLENS AUTO PARTS

$15.91 BILLS 070824 GASKET POOLOperating Supplies & Post 867170E 100-45124-210

$15.91Total

46651 07/08/24 HAWKINS, INC.

$40.00 BILLS 070824 CHLORINEOperating Supplies & Post 6783677E 601-49400-210

$40.00Total

46652 07/08/24 MINDI E HESSE

$81.54 BILLS 070824 REIMB POOL CONCESSIONSMerchandise for ResaleE 100-45124-250

$81.54Total

46653 07/08/24 HOMETOWN BILLING

$196.00 BILLS070824 AMBU BILLING JUNE 7 PATIENTSOther Contractual ServiceE 201-42153-305

$196.00Total



July 2024

Page 2

07/03/24 1:49 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

46654 07/08/24 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

$116.94 BILLS 070824 OIL, FILTER JDMOWEROperating Supplies & Post 12783376E 100-45202-210

$116.94Total

46655 07/08/24 KIDS REFERENCE COMPANY, INC.

$228.55 BILLS 070824Library Books KRC06-1327E 211-45501-214

$64.95 BILLS 070824Library Books KRC06-1327E 211-45501-214

$293.50Total

46656 07/08/24 LAMBERTON HANDI-MART

$79.56 BILLS 070824 GAS WATERMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 601-49400-211

$8.37 BILLS 070824 ICE FOR SAMPLESOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$103.26 BILLS 070824 GAS STREETSMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-43120-211

$7.07 BILLS 070824 GAS PARKSMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-45202-211

$198.26Total

46657 07/08/24 LAMBERTON HTG & PLMBG, INC.

$1,636.41 BILLS 070824 FIRE DEPTRep & Maint-Bldg 21593E 100-42220-401

$62.16 BILLS 070824 COMM CENTER BATHROOMOperating Supplies & Post 22541E 100-45400-210

$407.09 BILLS 070824 POOL REPAIRSOperating Supplies & Post 22684E 100-45124-210

$201.61 BILLS 070824 PARK REPAIRSOperating Supplies & Post 22696E 100-45202-210

$14.73 BILLS 070824 WATER TOWEROperating Supplies & Post 22702E 601-49400-210

$2,322.00Total

46658 07/08/24 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT, INC

$166.50 BILLS 070824 OXYGENOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$166.50Total

46659 07/08/24 MAYNARDS FOOD CENTER

$172.31 BILLS 070824 CONCESSIONS POOLMerchandise for ResaleE 100-45124-250

$129.24 BILLS 070824 SUPPLIES POOLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$2.99 BILLS 070824 CUPS WATER SAMPLESOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$9.64 BILLS 070824 CLEANING SUPPLY FIREOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$9.64 BILLS 070824 CLEANING SUPPLY POLICEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$9.64 BILLS 070824 CLEANING SUPPLY AMBUOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$19.29 BILLS 070824 CLEANING SUPPLY LIBOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$24.11 BILLS 070824 CLEANING SUPPLY COMM 
CCENTER

Operating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$24.11 BILLS 070824 CLEANING SUPPLY CITY HALLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$400.97Total

46660 07/08/24 MID-AMERICA BACKFLOW PREVENTER

$235.00 BILLS 070824 CERTIFY POOLOther Contractual Service 24-0227E 100-45124-305

$235.00Total

46661 07/08/24 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS, INC

$152.75 BILLS 070824 WASTE WATER TESTINGOperating Supplies & Post 1255057E 602-49450-210

$25.00 BILLS 070824 WASTE WATER TESTINGOperating Supplies & Post 1257140E 602-49450-210

$25.00 BILLS 070824 WASTE WATER TESTINGOperating Supplies & Post 1257337E 602-49450-210

$75.25 BILLS 070824 WASTE WATER TESTINGOperating Supplies & Post 1257737E 602-49450-210

$97.75 BILLS 070824 WASTE WATER TESTINGOperating Supplies & Post 1257758E 602-49450-210



July 2024

Page 3

07/03/24 1:49 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$375.75Total

46662 07/08/24 NORTHLAND SECURITIES

$1,404.00 BILLS 070824 INT GEN OBLIGATION WATER 
REV BOND

Debt: Bond InterestE 601-47001-611

$395.00 BILLS 070824 PAYING AGENT ANNUAL FEEOther Contractual ServiceE 601-47001-305

$64,381.25 BILLS 070824 INT GEN OBLIGATION 
IMPROVEMENT BOND

Debt: Bond InterestE 310-47001-611

$495.00 BILLS 070824 PAYING AGENT ANNUAL FEEOther Contractual ServiceE 310-47001-305

$12,760.00 BILLS 070824 INT GEN OBLIGATION 
FEFUNDING BONDS

Debt: Bond InterestE 309-47001-611

$495.00 BILLS 070824 PAYING AGENT ANNUAL FEEOther Contractual ServiceE 309-47001-305

$79,930.25Total

46663 07/08/24 RUNNINGS SUPPLY, INC.

$10.10 BILLS 070824 FLOWERS CITY HALLOperating Supplies & Post 3388555E 100-41940-210

$92.50 BILLS 070824 TOOL, BATTERYOperating Supplies & Post 3392644E 100-43120-210

$92.50 BILLS 070824 TOOL, BATTERYOperating Supplies & Post 3392644E 601-49400-210

$92.49 BILLS 070824 TOOL, BATTERYOperating Supplies & Post 3392644E 602-49450-210

$92.49 BILLS 070824 TOOL, BATTERYOperating Supplies & Post 3392644E 100-45202-210

$32.99 BILLS 070824 LATCH POOLOperating Supplies & Post 7150025E 100-45124-210

$11.98 BILLS 070824 MURATIC ACIDOperating Supplies & Post 7151562E 100-45124-210

$425.05Total

46664 07/08/24 TACTICAL SOLUTIONS

$33.00 BILLS 070824 CERTIFY RADAROperating Supplies & Post 10184E 100-42110-210

$33.00Total

46666 07/08/24 TELEMETRY AND PROCESS CONTROLS, INC

$342.75 BILLS 070824 SET UP WATER TOWER PANELEquip & Improvements 116516E 601-49400-510

$61,372.00 BILLS 070824 REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 
WELL1&2

Equip & Improvements 116756E 601-49400-510

$61,714.75Total

46667 07/08/24 TRACY AMB SERVICE EDUCATION

$200.00 BILLS 070824 INTERCEPT RHOther Contractual ServiceE 201-42153-305

$200.00 BILLS 070824 INTERCEPT RSOther Contractual ServiceE 201-42153-305

$400.00Total

46668 07/08/24 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC.

$1,168.65 BILLS 070824 MAY GARBAGEOther Contractual Service 13129396E 603-49500-305

$930.27 BILLS 070824 MAY CLEANUP DAYOther Contractual Service 13129397E 100-43210-305

$2,098.92Total

10100 $161,150.65



July 2024

Page 4

07/03/24 1:49 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

____________________         __________                     ____________________         __________
Valerie Halter, Clerk                 Date                                  Lydell Sik, Mayor                     Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

100 General Fund $16,158.14

201 Ambulance $772.14

211 Library $503.14

309 2021A Refunding Bond-was 2013B $13,255.00

310 2019A GO Imp $64,876.25

601 Water $63,940.72

602 Sewer $476.61

603 Garbage Collection $1,168.65

$161,150.65



June 2024

Page 1

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

1358 e 06/05/24 USABLE LIFE

$31.40 060524 ECHECKHealth Insurance WithholdG 100-21713

$31.40Total

1359 e 06/07/24 EFTPS

$746.37 PP12 - 6-7-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFederal WithholdingG 100-21701

$1,382.12 PP12 - 6-7-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFICA WithholdingG 100-21703

$372.70 PP12 - 6-7-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONMedicare WithholdingG 100-21704

$2,501.19Total

1360 e 06/07/24 PERA

$1,271.66 PP12 - 6-7-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Coord WithholdingG 100-21705

$503.66 PP12 - 6-7-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Police WithholdingG 100-21706

$1,775.32Total

1361 e 06/07/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$450.00 PP12 - 6-7-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONState WithholdingG 100-21702

$450.00Total

1365 e 06/06/24 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SVCS LLC

$45.00 5-1-2024 FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$108.79 5-1-2024 FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$153.79Total

1366 e 06/06/24 REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

$32.00 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$44.00 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$87.00 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$87.00 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$1,278.00 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-43160-381

$1,225.37 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$121.49 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 602-49450-381

$139.18 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-45202-381

$36.46 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-43120-381

$56.28 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$66.00 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-42501-381

$72.13 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$72.13 APRIL SERVICE- ELECTRIC SVC 060624UtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$3,317.04Total

1367 e 06/03/24 REZPLOT SYSTEMS, LLC

$51.80 060324 WEB PAYMENT FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$101.99 060324 WEB PAYMENT FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

($51.80) 060324 WEB PAYMENT FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

($101.99) 060324 WEB PAYMENT FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$0.00Total

1368 e 06/11/24 MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP.

$202.66 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 601-49400-381



June 2024

Page 2

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$40.03 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 100-43120-381

$46.62 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$46.61 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$25.18 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$25.18 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$35.78 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$35.77 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$78.32 061124 UTILITY PAYMENTUtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$536.15Total

1369 e 06/11/24 REZPLOT SYSTEMS, LLC

$100.00 WEB PAYMENT FEES 061124 MONTHLY FEEOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$19.20 WEB PAYMENT FEES 061124 BOOKING FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$119.20Total

1370 e 06/11/24 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$3.70 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$10.00 BILLS PREMIUM WATERUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$3.66 BILLS SR FAX APRIL & MAYOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$3.66 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$3.78 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$3.00 BILLS LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210



June 2024

Page 3

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$3.00 BILLS  LATE FEEOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$53.97 BILLS MENARDS POOLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$43.97 BILLS MENARDS SHOPOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$132.95 BILLS MENARDS PARKSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45202-210

$19.99 BILLS MENARDS WATEROperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$20.00 BILLS MENARDS SEWEROperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$96.76 BILLS UPS STORE WATERSAMPLESOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$23.20 BILLS MEALS CLERK SCHOOLTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

$11.09 BILLS MEALS CLERK SCHOOLTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

$613.85 BILLS MOTEL CLERK SCHOOLTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

$24.95 BILLS HOME BASE SCHED APPOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45124-305

$29.45 BILLS RUNNINGS TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$18.12 BILLS AMAZON USBOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$638.57 BILLS MED SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$1.87 BILLS USPSOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$53.00 BILLS USPSOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$53.00 BILLS USPSOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$53.00 BILLS USPSOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$53.00 BILLS USPSOperating Supplies & PostE 617-49710-210

$2,085.42Total

1371 e 06/11/24 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$3.70 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210



June 2024

Page 4

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$1.89 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$1.63 BILLS051324A POSTAGE CLERKOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$103.83 BILLS051324A HOT PACKS, MEGA MOVEROperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$112.92 BILLS051324A HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$73.03 BILLS051324A MENARDS TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

($571.05) BILLS051324A CREDIT WANDA PDTravel Conference SchoolE 100-42110-315

$76.88 BILLS051324A MEALS HOUSE HEARINGTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

$418.56 BILLS051324A OFFICE CHAIROperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$260.00 BILLS051324A CLERK SCHOOLTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

$8.73 BILLS051324A CERT LETTER WATER BILLOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$10.75 BILLS051324A PACKAGEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$171.80 BILLS051324A FLASH DRIVESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$62.36 BILLS051324A WEBCAMOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$71.15 BILLS051324A SPEAKER, ZIP TIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$26.98 BILLS051324A FLASH DRIVESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($3.69) BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($3.69) BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

($3.70) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

($1.89) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

($1.63) BILLS051324A POSTAGE CLERKOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($103.83) BILLS051324A HOT PACKS, MEGA MOVEROperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

($112.92) BILLS051324A HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

($73.03) BILLS051324A MENARDS TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210



June 2024

Page 5

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$571.05 BILLS051324A CREDIT WANDA PDTravel Conference SchoolE 100-42110-315

($76.88) BILLS051324A MEALS HOUSE HEARINGTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

($418.56) BILLS051324A OFFICE CHAIROperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($260.00) BILLS051324A CLERK SCHOOLTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

($8.73) BILLS051324A CERT LETTER WATER BILLOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

($10.75) BILLS051324A PACKAGEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($171.80) BILLS051324A FLASH DRIVESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($62.36) BILLS051324A WEBCAMOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($71.15) BILLS051324A SPEAKER, ZIP TIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($26.98) BILLS051324A FLASH DRIVESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($3.69) BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($3.69) BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

($3.69) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

($3.70) BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

($1.83) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

($1.89) BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

($1.63) BILLS051324A POSTAGE CLERKOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($103.83) BILLS051324A HOT PACKS, MEGA MOVEROperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

($112.92) BILLS051324A HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

($73.03) BILLS051324A MENARDS TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$571.05 BILLS051324A CREDIT WANDA PDTravel Conference SchoolE 100-42110-315

($76.88) BILLS051324A MEALS HOUSE HEARINGTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

($418.56) BILLS051324A OFFICE CHAIROperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

($260.00) BILLS051324A CLERK SCHOOLTravel Conference SchoolE 100-41425-315

($8.73) BILLS051324A CERT LETTER WATER BILLOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

($10.75) BILLS051324A PACKAGEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($171.80) BILLS051324A FLASH DRIVESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($62.36) BILLS051324A WEBCAMOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

($71.15) BILLS051324A SPEAKER, ZIP TIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210



June 2024

Page 6

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

($26.98) BILLS051324A FLASH DRIVESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$32.49 BILLS PREMIUM WATERUtilities 330585947,9E 100-41940-381

($32.49) BILLS PREMIUM WATERUtilities 330585947,9E 100-41940-381

($32.49) BILLS PREMIUM WATERUtilities 330585947,9E 100-41940-381

($931.89)Total

1372 e 06/21/24 EFTPS

$976.89 PP13 - 6-21-24 - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFederal WithholdingG 100-21701

$1,928.50 PP13 - 6-21-24 - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFICA WithholdingG 100-21703

$517.06 PP13 - 6-21-24 - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONMedicare WithholdingG 100-21704

$3,422.45Total

1373 e 06/21/24 PERA

$1,279.01 PP13 - 6-21-24 - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Coord WithholdingG 100-21705

$671.43 PP13 - 6-21-24 - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Police WithholdingG 100-21706

$1,950.44Total

1374 e 06/21/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$594.00 PP13 - 6-21-24 - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONState WithholdingG 100-21702

$594.00Total

1375 e 06/17/24 FIRST SECURITY BANK

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$5.39 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$5.37 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$0.00 061724 - ACH BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 617-49710-210

$70.05Total

1376 e 06/20/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$210.86 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentSales Taxes PayableG 601-21000

$15.34 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLocal Sales Tax PayableG 601-21001

$175.21 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentSales Taxes PayableG 603-21000

$45.36 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45124-445

$0.00 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-42110-445

$0.00 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-42220-445

$17.18 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-41425-445

$246.76 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45202-445

$14.38 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45400-445

$5.53 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-43120-445

$2.07 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 211-45501-445



June 2024

Page 7

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$185.79 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 603-49500-445

$182.80 MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 601-49400-445

($0.28) MAY 2024 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 601-49400-445

$1,101.00Total

1377 e 06/20/24 AFLAC

$328.40 MAY PREMIUMAFLAC WithholdingG 100-21712

$328.40Total

1378 e 06/20/24 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

$1,122.70  JULY BCBSHealth Insurance WithholdG 100-21713

$1,122.70Total

1379 e 06/24/24 CITY OF LAMBERTON

$18.90 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$18.90 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$32.43 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$32.43 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$0.00 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-43160-381

$0.00 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$23.45 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$23.44 062424 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$149.55Total

1380 e 06/26/24 VERIZON WIRELESS

$40.01 062624- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$41.22 062624- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$41.22 062624- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$41.22 062624- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$75.02 062624- WIRELESS SVCHOT SPOT & 
TOUGHBOOK

Operating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$238.69Total

1381 e 06/25/24 CENTURYLINK

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$38.62 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$71.60 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$69.55 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$8.57 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 617-49710-210

$8.58 062524 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$274.05Total

1385 e 06/03/24 FIRST SECURITY BANK



June 2024

Page 8

07/03/24 1:46 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$0.04 060324 BANKCARD MERCH FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$0.04Total

10100 $19,288.99

____________________         __________                     ____________________         __________
Valerie Halter, Clerk                 Date                                  Lydell Sik, Mayor                     Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

100 General Fund $15,594.12

201 Ambulance $32.92

207 EDA $18.83

211 Library $877.66

601 Water $2,057.82

602 Sewer $213.28

603 Garbage Collection $432.79

617 Storm Sewer $61.57

$19,288.99



Paid Register

CITY OF LAMBERTON 07/03/24 1:44 PM

Page 1

Check

Number

Employee

Number Employee Name

Pay

Period

Pay Group

Description

Check

Amount

Check

Date Status

0502403 000000007 THRAM, JUSTIN R 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502404 000000008 VOGEL, ALICIA M 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502407 000000019 FENGER, CHARLES D 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502408 000000023 STEVENSON, DEREK 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502409 000000025 WALKER, JOSH 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502406 000000012 BEERMANN, TYLER 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502412 000000406 IRLBECK, ADDISON JOAN 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502413 000000422 WILLHITE, DELANEY 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502410 000000026 MATTER, ERICA 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502405 000000010 VOLLMER, KRISTI 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502411 000000404 HESSE, MINDI E 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502414 000000433 STAVNES, STEPHANIE 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502415 000000434 HESSE, BOWEN 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502416 000000435 EVANS, ABIGALE 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502417 000000436 HUBERT, CARLY 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502418 000000437 HUBERT, MORGAN 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502419 000000438 BERANEK, JADYN 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502402 000000004 HALTER, VALERIE 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502420 000000439 MATTER, SAMANTHA 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502421 000000440 WILLHITE, MARSHAL 12 Biweekly 6/7/2024 Outstanding

0502423 000000007 THRAM, JUSTIN R 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502435 000000425 BEDNER, COURTNEY 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502430 000000026 MATTER, ERICA 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502425 000000010 VOLLMER, KRISTI 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502432 000000404 HESSE, MINDI E 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502436 000000433 STAVNES, STEPHANIE 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502437 000000434 HESSE, BOWEN 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502438 000000435 EVANS, ABIGALE 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502439 000000436 HUBERT, CARLY 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502440 000000437 HUBERT, MORGAN 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502441 000000438 BERANEK, JADYN 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502444 000000441 WEIS, MIKAYLA 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502422 000000004 HALTER, VALERIE 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502442 000000439 MATTER, SAMANTHA 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502443 000000440 WILLHITE, MARSHAL 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502445 000000442 TIMM, BROOKE 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502424 000000008 VOGEL, ALICIA M 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502427 000000019 FENGER, CHARLES D 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502428 000000023 STEVENSON, DEREK 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502431 000000403 LENNING, ELIZABETH S 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502429 000000025 WALKER, JOSH 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502426 000000012 BEERMANN, TYLER 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502433 000000406 IRLBECK, ADDISON JOAN 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding

0502434 000000422 WILLHITE, DELANEY 13 Biweekly 6/21/2024 Outstanding



Paid Register

CITY OF LAMBERTON 07/03/24 1:44 PM

Page 2

Check

Number

Employee

Number Employee Name

Pay

Period

Pay Group

Description

Check

Amount

Check

Date Status

$23,926.29



 

 

7-8-2024 COUNCIL INFORMATION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Lion’s Club Walking Path  
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
The Lions Club has spearheaded a project to install a walking path by the new school campus.  The path will be 
established as a gravel path and when enough funds are saved, the path will be paved.   
 
Below is the estimated location of the path in red. 
 

 
 
They will need to cross the swimming pool lot.  I want the council to be aware and think about if there is anything we 
need like easement or anything.  The church granted them permission to “use” the church parking lot as part of their 
path.   
 
 
 




	7-8-2024- Agenda Page
	5-29-2024 - EDA Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA
	3. OLD BUSINESS – Updates
	A. Day Care – Halter and Debbie Vollmer will be hosting a childcare provider appreciation supper at the Legion on June 13th.  All current childcare providers in the Sanborn, Lamberton and Revere were invited.  The intention is to say thank you, see if...
	B. Assisted Living – No Update
	C. Current School Campus – The City Council had a work session and discussed having a community meeting to get input on if the city should take over the current school site or let it go on the open market.  A date will be set at the next council meeti...
	D. Southside Addition Lots – No Update
	E. Twin Home Development – Halter created an RFP for twin home development.  Halter went to an twin home open house in Mountain Lake.  A builder from that area, Robert Machacek, reached out to Halter about the possibility of building twin homes in Lam...
	F. County Housing Study – Halter and Arkell went to the work session for the countywide housing study.
	G. Business Inquiry – No Update
	4. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Billboard  - Halter explained the Ambulance Service will be putting up a billboard on the southside of Hwy 14 when you head east out of town.  There is nothing on the back side of the billboard and she is wondering if we should do one promoting Lam...
	Motion/Second/Pass (Arkell/Blomgren/unanimous 5/0) to contract the westbound side of the billboard for 2 months.
	B. Froehlich Lot – Froehlich purchased the lot from the city intending to build a new house.  With the post-covid prices and whatnot, he is no longer able to build.  Jenny Steen who lives next to the vacant lot would like to buy the lot.  Discussion w...
	C. UCAP Housing – UCAP has built houses in Walnut Grove and Marshall.  They build a house for X and if it is sold for less UCAP takes the loss.  There are income requirements for the people buying the house and the buyers need to secure their own fina...
	5. EDA BOARD REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS
	 Discussion was held on vacant houses in town.

	6-10-2024-  Regular CC Minutes
	6-18-2024- CC Special Meeting Minutes
	6-18-2024- CC Special Meeting Minutes
	Signature Pages for Attendees 6-18-2024 CC Special Meeting

	Complaint - Parking 6-20-24
	2024-07 - Moody, Doug Sr - 800 S Cherry - Garage Addition
	2024-08 - Serreyn, Robert & Susan - 204 2ND AVE W - FENCE
	RCA -2024 Ambulance Billing
	RCA - CSO Hire Recomendation
	RCA - Police Chief Ad
	Police Chief Wages
	Library By-Laws
	2024-08 - Resolution Declaring Seats for Elections
	2024-09 - Resolution for EDA Disaster Application
	CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA
	Mayor


	CI - Source of Funds
	2024-10 - Resolution Authorizing Joint Powers Agreement
	Joint Powers Agreement
	SKM_C30824070209000
	SKM_C30824070209001

	2024-11- Accepting Donations to the City of Lamberton
	CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA

	FULL Financial Report 7-2024
	Financial Report 7-8-2024
	REG_Check Detail Register©¢
	E_Check Detail Register©¢
	Payroll_Paid Register

	CI -Lion's Club Wal;king Path
	DOT Info

